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TO: Public Schools District Supervisors, Secondary and Elementary School Heads,

Identified Elementary and Junior High School Science Teachers

FROM: MARIE C@OLYN B. VERANO, CESO Vi
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Enhancement Training-workshop on Teacher Made Modules in Science

Date: September 15, 2017

An enhancement training-workshop on teacher made modules for some identified
elementary and secondary Science teachers will be conducted to cover some of the topics
that were not tackled from the previous training.

The training aims to:

a. Revisit and give inputs to the E-modules that were effectively utilized by some
elementary and secondary Science teachers;
b. Identify topics from 1¥-4" grading periods based from the past experience in the
elementary and junior high school that need reinforcement and;
¢. Construct E-modules from these topics that need reinforcement for a better teaching-
learning process and;
d. Submit outputs to be quality assured as additional instructional materials.
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The training will be conducted on October 5-27, 2017 at Calajo restaurant.
List of participants per school is attached.
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3. No registration fee shall be collected from the participants. Division MOOE shall cover the
expenses for the meals and snacks for the duration of the activity.

4. It is requested to bring laptop per school, list of least learned competencies and Science
textbooks/teachers’ manual.

5. Travel and other incidental expenses shall be charged against local funds subject to usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

6. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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